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FLORIDA WEST COAST BROADCASTERS, INC. 

CLEARWATER, FLORIDA PHONE 3 -2373 

Febuary 3, 1051 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 

434 North Maple 

Albuquerque, N.M. 

RE: Verification 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

Thank you for your retort on my 'equipment 

test' broadcast of January 20, 1951. Your report covering the 

period 4:25 to 4 :50 AM EST is quite correct. 

Your verification is the 31st that I 

have given of this broadcast, and your report adds the 15th 

state to my list, for your report is the only one from N.M. 

The most distant report ha: come from Oregon. Our rival state, 

California, made a good showing with 4 reports while Penn. led 

with 8 reports. 

This broadcast was the firQt tr ,t :Xers 

realy hHd the chance to log us, since we are a 1000 watt 

daytime station (680 (C) and took the air Aug. 13, 1950. Our 

facilities, however, are not new. The station was prior to 

Aug. 13,1950 owned by Clearwater Broadcasters and operated 

under the call WCLE. 

I want to wish you the very best of luck 

with your DX hobby. 

Respectfully, 

Manly St. Jean, Cri. ENG. VVPIN 

W4JEN 


